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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:50 AM

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Dear Stakeholder,

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development
falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District
Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

» Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

» Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

» Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

» Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

» Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

» Matla Power Station 141

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information.

Kind regards,

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Rozanne Els

From: Rozanne Els <rozanne@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 05 November 2018 7:06 AM

To: 'enviromental Servises'

Subject: Kriel PS - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Importance: High

Good day,

As per email below,

Please see attached the documents requested.

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development falls
within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.

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

From: enviromental Servises [mailto:environmental@emalahleni.gov.za]
Sent: 02 November 2018 1:23 PM
To: Rozanne Els <rozanne@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Kriel Power Station - Urgent information required
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Good day

As per our telephonic conversation may you kindly send me the documents.

Kind regards



1

Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Obed Baloyi

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Obed,

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

Nicolene
Text Box
Department of Environmental Affairs
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Priya Pillay

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Priya,

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
South African National Roads Agency
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Michael Yorke-Hart

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Michael Yorke-Hart,

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

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Ms. Victoria Botha

Cc: rozanne@savannahsa.com; nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station: Lime Plant Upgrade - Notification of Basic Assessment Process

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf

Dear Ms Botha,

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

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
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

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Fikile Guma; Gugu Mhlongo

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Mr Fikile Guma,

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
Department of Water and Sanitation
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Erald Nkabinde

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Mr Nkabinde,

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
eMalahleni Local Municipality
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Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 01/11/2018 10:50

Teams: Global Project: Kriel cooling water treatment facility

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To:  

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, rozanne@savannahsa.com 

Bcc: Sipho Chiume <sipho.chiume@energy.gov.za>, Thulie N Khumalo
<tkhumalo@environment.gov.za>, Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>, Stanley
Tshitwamulomoni <stanleyt@environment.gov.za>, Aubrey Tshivhandekano
<aubrey.tshivhandekano@dmr.gov.za>, Mercy Ralushai <ralushaim@dws.gov.za>, Sifiso Mkhize
<centralp@dwa.gov.za>, H. S. Mayisela <maiselahs@emalahleni.gov.za>, PT Mashaine
<mofokenglp@emalahleni.gov.za>, NP Mbamayi <officeofmm@emalahleni.gov.za>, Edwin Seitei
<seiteige@eskom.co.za>, Lulama Mxakaza <mxakazlp@eskom.co.za>, Precious Lekau
<lekaups@eskom.co.za>, Liyanda Mjingukena <mjingwlh@eskom.co.za>, Tinkie Holl
<tinkie.holl@eskom.co.za>, Gloria Moholi <moholing@eskom.co.za>, S Masoka
<infoardla@mpg.gov.za>, MC Theledi <mtheledi@mpg.gov.za>, Matsemela Moloi
<communicationdpwrt@mpg.gov.za>, M Mulaudzi <mulaudzim@dws.gov.za>, Benjamin Moduka
<bmoduka@mpg.gov.za>, Sk Mashilo <mm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, Naume Nkosi
<nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, Matsidiso Ogbobo <ogbogbo@caa.co.za>, Katie Smuts
<info@sahra.or.za>, Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>, Sipo Moroane
<tntprojects78@gmail.com> 

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment  

Body: Dear Stakeholder, 

 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing
Lime Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the
Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni
Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

»      Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

»      Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

»      Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

»      Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

»      Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

»      Matla Power Station 141
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Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator  |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  

 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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18 January 2019 

 

Mr T Nyoni 

Head of Department 

Co-Operative Governance and Traditional Affairs 

7 Government Boulevard 

Building 6 

Riverside Park 

MBOMBELA 

1200 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Nyoni, 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 

 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime 

Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga 

Province. The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality 

and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.  

 

In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you 

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Department of Co-Operative Governance 

and Traditional Affairs’(COGTA) review and written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is 

included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the COGTA’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day 

review period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 18 February 2019. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultation 

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade Project: Request for comments on Basic
Assessment Report

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 25/02/2019 10:09

Teams: Global Contacts: T Nyoni

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Mr. T Nyoni <hodcogta@mpg.gov.za> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade Project: Request for comments on Basic Assessment
Report 

Body: Dear Mr Nyoni,

With reference to the attached documents, we would like to follow-up whether your Department will
be submitting written comments on the Basic Assessment Report for the above-mentioned project.

It will be appreciated if we can receive feedback from your Department as soon as possible as the
review period had ended last week Monday, 18 February 2019.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant  |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  

 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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publicprocess

From: Naume Nkosi <nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:19 PM

To: publicprocess

Subject: Read: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime

Plant Upgrade

Privileged and Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message
to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise
immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. The sender accepts
no liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the
access of any files or viruses that are attached to this message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of the Nkangala District Municipality shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by it.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



 
 

 

 

 

18 January 2019 

 

Ms Mashudu Marubini 

Delegate to the Minister 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries  

Delpen Building Office 270 

Cnr Annie Botha and Union Street 

RIVIERA 

0084  

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Marubinii 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Department of Agriculture Forestry and 

Fisheries’ (DAFF) review and written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this 

envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the DAFF’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day 

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

 

Ms Thoko Buthelezi 

AgriLand Liaison Office 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries  

Delpen Building Office 270 

Cnr Annie Botha and Union Street 

RIVIERA 

0084  

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Buthelezi 

 

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
Department of Agriculture Forestry and Fisheries
Ms Mashudu Marubini and Ms Thoko Buthelezi




1

publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 12:43 PM

To: 'mashuduma@daff.gov.za'; 'thokob@daff.gov.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR DAFF (Mushudu Marubini & Thoko Buthelezi).pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'mashuduma@daff.gov.za'

'thokob@daff.gov.za'

'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Reuben Maroga Read: 2/22/2019 12:57 PM

Dear Ms Marubini and Ms Buthelezi,

With reference to our notification to your Department that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade
Project at Kriel Power Station, , we noted that we have not yet received written comment on the Basic Assessment
Report from the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF).

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from your Department soon as the review
and comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should the DAFF not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,
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publicprocess

From: ThokoB <ThokoB@daff.gov.za>

To: publicprocess

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:15 AM

Subject: Read: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime

Plant Upgrade

Your message

To: ThokoB
Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 12:42:32 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, February 25, 2019 10:13:53 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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

 

Mr Stanley Tshitwamulomoni 

Acting Director: Biodiversity Conservation 

Department of Environmental Affairs 

Environmental House 

473 Steve Biko Road 

PRETORIA 

0002  

 

 

By Hand 

 

Dear Mr Tshitwamulomoni, 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for your Department’s review and written 

comments, and a hard copy of the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving your Department’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 

30-day review period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 

18 February 2019. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultation 

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Reuben Maroga

From: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 10:50

To: 'JMpelane@environment.gov.za'

Cc: 'LMokwena@environment.gov.za'

Subject: RE: SE2292-Kriel LPU-DEA Comments

Dear Jay-Jay,  

 

Following our conversation earlier, I understand that as the Case Officer, there will not be any submission of 

comments from the DEA ? In the view of this, could you kindly reply to the email as confirmation ?  

 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 11:37 

To: 'JMpelane@environment.gov.za' <JMpelane@environment.gov.za> 

Cc: 'LMokwena@environment.gov.za' <LMokwena@environment.gov.za>; 'Gideon Raath' 

<gideon@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: SE2292-Kriel LPU-DEA Comments 

 

Dear Jay-Jay,  

 

I hope this mail finds you well.  

 

This email pertains to the DEA’s comments for the proposed Kriel Power Station Lime Treatment Plant Upgrades 

project, with the reference 14/12/16/3/3/1/1988. Our public review period ended last week Tuesday (19 February 

2019), and we are still yet to receive comments from the Department on the project above. In terms of our 

timelines, our anticipated date for the final submission of the final basic assessment report is tomorrow (26 

February 2019), is it possible to furnish me with comments for the project by then ?  

 

Your feedback in this regard will be greatly appreciated.  

 

 

Best Regards  

Reuben Maroga  



 
 

 

 

 

18 January 2019 

 

Ms Janine Nale 

Institutional Establishment: Water Quality Management 

Department of Water and Sanitation 

185 Francis Baart Street 

PRETORIA 

0002 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Nale, 

 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Department of Water and Sanitation’s 

(DWS) review and written comments, and a hard copy of the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the DWS’ written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day 

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

From: Julies Nale Janine <Jnalej@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:56 PM

To: publicprocess; Singh Anil; Kleynhans Yvette; Naidoo Bronwyn Roxanne

Cc: Mulaudzi Masala (MBA)

Subject: Re: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime

Plant Upgrade

Attachments: FW: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station L... (309

KB)

Importance: High

Dear DDG Singh,

Pl see attached for comment.

Thank you,
JANINE

—
Janine Julies Nale

Chief Director: Communications

Department of Water & Sanitation

Tel: 012 336 7908 | Cell: 079 31 696 48

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Date: Friday, 22 February 2019 at 1:51 PM
To: Julies Nale Janine <Jnalej@dws.gov.za>
Cc: "Mulaudzi Masala (MBA)" <MulaudziM@dws.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade

Dear Ms Nale,

I typed your e-mail address incorrectly.

E-mail below for your attention please.

Apologies for any possible inconvenience this may have caused.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation & Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:00 PM
To: 'jnale@dws.gov.za' <jnale@dws.gov.za>; 'mulaudzim@dws.gov.za' <mulaudzim@dws.gov.za>
Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga' <reuben@savannahsa.com>
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Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade
Importance: High

Dear Ms Nale and Mr Mulaudzi,

With reference to our notification to your Department that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade
Project at Kriel Power Station is available for comments, we noted that we have not yet received written comment
on the Basic Assessment Report from the Department of Water and Sanitation (National and Provincial).

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from your Departments soon as the review
and comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should the DWS not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,

To help protect your privacy,
Micro so ft Office prevented
auto matic downlo ad o f this
picture from the Internet.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss,
whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or storage.



 
 

 

 

 

18 January 2019 

 

Mr Masala Mulaudzi 

Acting Chief Director 

Department of Water and Sanitation 

Prorom Building 

Cnr Paul Kruger & Brown Streets 

MBOMBELA 

1200 

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Mulaudzi, 

 

 

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

(DWS) review and written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

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

 

Mr KM Mohlasedi 

Head of Department 

Department of Roads and Public Works 

7 Government Boulevard 

Riverside Park 

MBOMBELA 

1200 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Mohlasedi, 

 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Department of Roads and Public Works’ 

review and written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the Department of Roads and Public Works’ written 

comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day review period but not later that the closing date of the 

review period, i.e. Monday, 18 February 2019. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'communicationpwrt@mpg.gov.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR Road&Public Works MOHLASEDI KM.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'communicationpwrt@mpg.gov.za'

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
Report from the Department of Roads and Public Works.

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from your Department soon as the review
and comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should your Department not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,



 
 

 

 

18 January 2019 

 

Ms MM Skosana 

Municipal Manager 

Nkangala District Municipality 

2A Walter Sisulu Street 

MIDDLEBURG 

1050 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Skosana, 

 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for Nkangala District Municipality’s review and 

written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving Nkangala District Municipality’s written comment/s on the BAR 

within the 30-day review period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:44 PM

To: 'Naume Nkosi'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'; 'Mpho Nembilwi'; 'Lerato Gambu'; 'Vusi Mahlangu'; 'Tebogo

Matoane'

Subject: RE: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime

Plant Upgrade

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Naume Nkosi'

'Mr Reuben Maroga'

'Mpho Nembilwi'

'Lerato Gambu'

'Vusi Mahlangu'

'Tebogo Matoane'

Reuben Maroga Read: 2/22/2019 2:07 PM

Dear Naume,

My apologies – correct spelling noted.

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
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:14 PM
To: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga' <reuben@savannahsa.com>; Mpho Nembilwi <nembilwim@nkangaladm.gov.za>; Lerato
Gambu <gambulc@nkangaladm.gov.za>; Vusi Mahlangu <mahlangumv@nkangaladm.gov.za>; Tebogo Matoane
<MatoaneT@nkangaladm.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade

Greetings,

Receipts of your email is acknowledged.
Kindly note the spelling of my name and surname.

Sincerely

Naume Nkosi
Office of the Municipal Manager
Nkangala District Municipality
P O Box 437 MIDDELBURG 1050
2A Walter Sisulu Street MIDDELBURG
Tel: 013 249 2006

cc NDM Social Services (Environmental)
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From: publicprocess [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:09 PM
To: Naume Nkosi <nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za>
Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga' <reuben@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade
Importance: High

Dear Ms Namo Knosi
For Attention: Ms MM Skosana, Municipal Manager

With reference to our notification to the Nkangala District Municipality that the Basic Assessment Report for the
Lime Plant Upgrade Project at Kriel Power Station is available for comment, we noticed that we have not yet
received written comment on the Basic Assessment Report from your Offices.

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from the District Municipality soon as the
review and comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should the District Municipality not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Public Process

t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c:

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

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
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From: Tebogo Matoane <MatoaneT@nkangaladm.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:13 AM

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

 

Mr Humphrey Sizwe Mayisela 

Municipal Manager 

eMalahleni Local Municipality 

Civic Centre 

Cnr Mandela & Arras Streets 

eMALAHLENI 

1039 

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Mayisela, 

 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for eMalahleni Local Municipality’s review and 

written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving eMalahleni Local Municipality’s written comment/s on the BAR 

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

 

Ms SP Xulu 

Head of Department 

Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs 

Building 6, Floor 1&2 

No 7 Government Boulevard 

Riverside Park 

MBOMBELA 

1200 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Xulu, 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Department of Agriculture, Rural 

Development, Land and Environmental Affairs’ (DARDLEA) review and written comments, and a CD 

containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the DARDLEA’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-

day review period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 18 February 

2019. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:23 PM

To: 'rmadalane@mpg.gov.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR DARDLEA - XULU S.pdf

Importance: High

Dear S Xulu,

With reference to our notification to the Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and Environmental
Affairs that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade Project at Kriel Power Station is available for
comment, we noticed that we have not yet received written comment on the Basic Assessment Report from your
Department.

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

 

 

Ms Benjamin Moduka 

Heritage Officer 

Heritage Resources Agency: Mpumalanga Province 

7 Government Boulevard 

Riverside Park 

MBOMBELA 

1200 

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Moduka, 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for the Heritage Resources Agency’ (HRA) review 

and written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving the HRA’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:30 PM

To: 'bmoduka@mpg.gov.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR SHARA Provincial - MODUKA Benjamin.pdf; SAHRA BAR Comments

(12.02.2019).pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr Moduka,

With reference to our notification to the Mpumalanga Heritage Resources Authority that the Basic Assessment
Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade Project at Kriel Power Station is available for comment, we noticed that we have
not yet received written comment on the Basic Assessment Report from your Authority.

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from your Authority soon as the review and
comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should your Authority not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Please be informed that SAHRA submitted comments on the Report (see attached for easy reference).

Kind regards,



REMINDER COMMENTS RECIVED

Ms Mashudu Marubini Delegate to the Minister

(Act 70 of 1970)

Tel.: 012 319 7619

Mibole: 073 195 7000

E-mail: mashuduma@daff.gov.za

Ms Thoko Buthelezi AgriLand Liaison Office Tel.: 012 319 7634

E-mail: thokob@daff.gov.za

Environmental House

473 Steve Biko Road

PRETORIA

0002

2 x Hard Copy

1 X USB

By Hand

Memo

Mr Stanley Tshitwamulomoni Acting Director: Biodiversity

Conservation

Environmental House

473 Steve Biko Road

PRETORIA

0002

Tel.: 012 399 9411

E-mail: stanleyt@environment.gov.za

1 x Hard Copy

1 x CD

By Hand

Memo

Mr T Nyoni Head of Department 7 Government Boulevard

Building 6

Riverside Park

MBOMBELA

1200

Tel.: 013 766 6087

E-mail: hodcogta@mpg.gov.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086343
E-mail sent on 25 Feb

2019
None Received

Mr KM Mohlasedi Head of Department 7 Government Boulevard

Riverside Park,

Extension 2

MBOMBELA

1200

Tel.: 013 766 6696 / 6979

Fax: 013 766 8453 / 71

E-mail: communicationdpwrt@mpg.gov.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086332
E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Ms Janine Nale Insitutional Establishment:

Water Quality Management

185 Francis Baart Street

PRETORIA

0001

Tel.: 012 336 7908

Mobile: 079 316 9648

E-mail: jnale@dws.gov.za

1 x HD

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086321

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Mr Masala Mulaudzi Acting Chief Director Prorom Building

Cnr Paul Kruger & Brown Streets

MBOMBELA

1200

Tel.: 013 759 7300

E-mail: mulaudzim@dws.gov.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086295
E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Ms MM Skosana Municipal Manager 2A Walter Sisulu Street

MIDDLEBURG

1050

Tel.: 013 249 2006

E-mail: nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086310

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Received: 04 Februrary 2019

Biodiversity Department

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (Decision-Making Authority)

National

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERIES

Office 270

Delpen Building

C/o Annie Botha & Union Streets

RIVIERA

0084

2 x CDs

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086354

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Received: 02 February 2019

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

NKANGALA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

DISTRIBUTION OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS TO ORGANS OF STATE FOR COMMENT

CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS

DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND PUBLIC WORKS

REPORT FORMAT & METHOD

OF DISTRIBUTION

COMMENTS

(Follow-ups & confirmation of receipt)
TITLE NAME SURNAME POSITION DELIVERY ADDRESS CONTACT DETAILS

Mpumalanga Province

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

Mr Humphrey Sizwe Mayisela Municipal Manager Civic Centre

Cnr Mandela & Arras Streets

eMALAHLENI

1039

Mobile: 013 690 6911

E-mail: officeofmm@emalahleni.gov.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086306

Ms SP Xulu Head of Department Building 6, Floor 1&2

No 7 Government Boulevard

Riverside Park

MBOMBELA

Tel.: 013 766 6020

E-mail: rmadalane@mpg.gov.za
1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086262

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Mr Benjamin Moduka Heritage Officer 7 Government Boulevard

Riverside Park

MBOMBELA

1200

Tel.: 013 766 5196 1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086295

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None Received

Comments received as Focus Group Meeting held on

Thursday, 14 February 2019

UPLOAD ONTO SAHRIS

Case ID:

SOUTH AFRICA HERITAGE RESOURCES AGENCY (SAHRA)

eMalahleni Local Municipality

Mpumalanga Provincial Heritage Resources Agency

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, RURAL DEVELOPMENT, LAND AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS



 

  05 February 2019 

Mr HS Mayisela 

Municipal Manager 

Emalahleni Local Municipality 

PO Box 3 

eMALAHLENI 

1035 

 

Attention: Mr Duduzi Palmer, Manager: Municipal Manager’s Office 

Per e-mail: mayiselahs@emalahleni.gov.za, officemm@emalahleni.gov.za & 

palmerd@emalahleni.gov.za 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 

 

FOCUS GROUP MEETING INVITATION / REQUEST 

 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd (Eskom), is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime 

Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. 

The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the 

greater Nkangala District Municipality.  

 

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

 

Savannah Environmental has been appointed by Eskom as the independent Environmental Assessment 

Practitioner to do the Basic Assessment (BA) and public participation process for the proposed 

development. 

 

Please be informed that the Basic Assessment Report is currently available for your review and comments. 

The comment period ends on Monday, 18 February 2019 and the Report can be downloaded from our 

website (http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/kriel-power-station-lime-plant-

upgrade/, the release code is bE67`E). A soft copy (CD) of the Report was courier to your office and 

received on Friday, 18 January 2019 (please see attached proof of delivery – Appendix A). 

 

 

mailto:mayiselahs@emalahleni.gov.za
mailto:officemm@emalahleni.gov.za
mailto:palmerd@emalahleni.gov.za
http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/kriel-power-station-lime-plant-upgrade/
http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/kriel-power-station-lime-plant-upgrade/


 

We would like to take this opportunity of inviting the Officials of eMalahleni Local Municipality to 

attend a Focus Group Meeting (FGM), and depending on your and your Officials’ availability, 

suggests that the FGM takes place on: 

DATE: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 

TIME: 09h00 – 10h30 

VENUE: Chambers / Boardroom, eMalahleni Local Municipality Offices, eMalahleni (to be 

confirmed) 

 

The purpose of inviting the Officials of eMalahleni Local Municipality to attend the FGM is to present 

the following: 

• background to the proposed project 

• an overview of the Basic Assessment Process followed; 

• summary of the environmental findings as documented in the Basic Assessment Report 

• an opportunity to seek clarity and raise comments and/or concerns; and 

• an opportunity to liaise with the project team members. 

 

The eMalahleni Local Municipality Officials that we would like to recommend attending the FGM, 

but also at the discretion of the Municipal Manager, are: 

• Ward Councillors (Cllr PH Wilken – Ward 26 and Cllr DH Grobler – Ward 27) 

• Integrated Development Planning Department 

• Economic Development & Spatial Development Framework Department 

• Land Use & Infrastructure Department 

• Electrical Department 

• Engineering Department 

• Water and Sanitation Department 

• Waste Department 

• Environmental Department 

 

Officials are welcome to nominate a Colleague to attend the meeting should they not be available 

to attend.  

 

We encourage the eMalahleni Local Municipality Officials to attend the Focus Group Meeting and 

to participate in the Public Participation Process. We would like to thank you in anticipation for your 

active and meaningful contribution to the BA process. 

We look forward to meeting you and we are positive for a fruitful Focus Group Meeting. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

 

CC: Mr Erald Nkabinde, Manager: Environmental Management and Compliance; 

nkabindeej@emalahleni.gov.za 

mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com









